

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B63A22B42BF14587870D93119A054D88-KIM MARSHAL]
Sent: 2018-03-20 5:23:33 PM
To: Anthony Lovachis [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42a8bb25d4b341b6aa9c16b1ddbc0790-Anthy Lovac]
Subject: Re: Market Rules Question on Default Levy

Coming by you now

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 20, 2018, at 4:39 PM, Anthony Lovachis <Anthy.Lovachis@ieso.ca> wrote:

Just finished up with meetings for today. Let me know preferred approach.

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: March 20, 2018 3:41 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs; Susan Nicholson
Cc: Michael Boll; Anthony Martinello; Anthy Lovachis
Subject: RE: Market Rules Question on Default Levy

Thanks folks for focusing on this. Anthy can you and I connect on "packaging and email" thx

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: March 20, 2018 3:24 PM
To: Susan Nicholson; Kim Marshall
Cc: Michael Boll; Anthony Martinello; Anthy Lovachis
Subject: FW: Market Rules Question on Default Levy
Importance: High

Here are our collective suggestions in red:

Given that:

- (a) The Fair Hydro Plan is not part of the IESO Administered Markets settlement requirements – however chapter 9 section 1.2.1 states, the IESO shall with respect to determining, collecting, and remitting applicable settlement amounts, comply with Electricity and OEB Acts and related regulations; and
- (b) The Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act, 2017 along with the associated Regulations (O. Reg. 206/17, O. Reg. 196/17, and O. Reg. 195/17) and amendments to the Electricity Act, 1998 and OEB Act, 1998 directs the IESO settlement requirements; and

- (c) Payments by the IESO to generators with a procurement contract (defined in the Electricity Act) are not made pursuant to the market rules; and
 - (d) The IESO receives and pays cash from IESO Administered Market participants pursuant to the market rules for certain transactions;
- (i) <!--[if !supportLists]--><!--[endif]-->Then, why are the balances pertaining to the settlement process for transactions pursuant to each of the above presented on the same IESO balance sheet line items (i.e. Market accounts – assets and Market accounts – liabilities) as at December 31, 2017? “Market accounts” are inclusive of charges from the settlement process which includes those noted in (a) above.
- (ii) <!--[if !supportLists]--><!--[endif]-->Are the risks (not the administrative settlement processes) around the cash flows for the IESO and relevant electricity market participants in each case above identical to each other? The IESO has disclosed all appropriate material risks (liquidity, credit, market, etc.) in the IESO’s audited financial statements and/or notes thereof.
- (iii) If the risks to IESO and the relevant electricity market participants are not identical, then please explain how they are each different. The IESO has disclosed all appropriate material risks (liquidity, credit, market, etc.) in the IESO’s audited financial statements and/or notes thereof. Risks pertaining to each third party (such as those of market participants, or the Fair Hydro Trust etc.) should be addressed in their own respective financial statements.

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goalsMy